
 

DATE: April 23, 2024 

TO: Citrus College Colleagues 

FROM: Greg Schulz, Ed.D., Superintendent/President 

RE: Tenured Faculty and Retirement Reception  

 

Please join the Citrus Community College District Board of Trustees as we honor the 
2024 tenured faculty and retirees during a reception on Thursday, May 16, 2024, in the 
Campus Center, beginning at 3:30 p.m.  

We will celebrate three faculty members receiving tenure and recognize the retirement 
of 11 faculty and staff, and thank them for their contributions to student success as well 
as their dedicated service to Citrus College.  

 

2023-2024 Retirees 2023-2024 Tenured Faculty 
Olivia J. Canales, Honors Transfer Martha Delgadillo, Nursing 
Victoria Dominguez, Business & Mathematics  Lisa Kolber, Nursing 
Mark B. Gunderson, Reading Matthew Parsons, IT/IS 
David Allen Harris, Custodial  
Sarah Lanford, Library   
Robin McBurney, Counseling   
Juan Salinas, Grounds   
Dr. Robert L. Sammis, Human Resources   
Lisa V. Telesca, English  
Ralph E. Tippins, Mathematics   
Cliff Wurst, Kinesiology  

 



Tenured Faculty 
and Retirement 

Reception
Thursday, May 16, 2024

3:30-4:30 p.m.
Campus Center

Classified staff, with granted supervisor approval, may take release time.Classified staff, with granted supervisor approval, may take release time.
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